Rabbia Hassan

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

school of electrical engineering and computer science Nust , Nust H12, islamabad

Email: rabbia.hassan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rabbia Hassan is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Rabbia Hassan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MS in Deep learning and computer vision NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2018 - 2022 |
|--|---------------|
| BE in computer science and Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2011 - 2015 |
| Experience | |
| Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2024- Present |
| Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2024 - 2024 |
| Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2023 - 2024 |
| Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2015 - 2023 |
| Lab Engineer | 2015 - 2022 |